

Defense Portal General Instructions

For the Defense Lawyer Accessing, Navigating, and Using the Portal

August 25, 2021 – while every effort is made to provide up to date instructions and features, new programming is added periodically and screens or processes are updated.

Contents

Defense Attorney Access to Discovery – for the Prosecutor 2
Defense Access is Predicated upon JIMS Attorney of Record Assignment
Temporary Defense Access
Preparing Copies of Discovery for Defense Counsel Outside the eCase Defense Portal
What Can be Provided Outside the eCase Defense Portal
Creating the Discovery Receipt eForm3
Email the Defense Attorney 3
DA Portal General Instructions – for the Defense Attorney
Accessing the Portal 5
DIRECT ACCESS TO PORTAL 5
ACCESSING PORTAL THROUGH THE CLERK'S WEBSITE6
Once logged in - Parts of the Portal Access7
ADA Directory and Contact Information7
Defendant Screen/Case(s) Screen7
Viewing Your eDiscovery7
Houston Police Department Offense Reports and Dispatch/Calls for Service Information 8
Houston Police Department Videos8
Jail Calls
Files (Evidence Documents, Photos, Video, etc.) and non-HPD Offense Reports
Batch Downloads
Automatic Email Notifications
Viewing the Case Jacket
Offer Tracking for the Defense Attorney11
Plea Offer History 11
Accepting a Plea Offer12
PTI (Pretrial Intervention Offers)13
Download Contract/Sign Contract/Upload Signed Contract



Defense Attorney Access to Discovery – for the Prosecutor

Defense Access is Predicated upon JIMS Attorney of Record Assignment

Generally speaking, the defense attorney must be the attorney of record as attached in JIMS via the clerk's system before that attorney may access the shared information. Once attached, the attorney can read most of the information displayed in the HCDA Search screen. Especially helpful to the defense is they can read the DIMS summary under the Summary of Facts screen. They can also see the "Files" tab which will give them a list of those eCase files that have been shared with the defense and the ability to open or download those files. They can also see the prior cases related to the same defendant and those summaries. Finally, they can see the Case Jacket that provides an overview of the offense and range of punishment (and soon to include offer tracking).

For delivery of items (like surveillance video) that cannot be added into eCase, see <u>Preparing Copies of</u> <u>Discovery for Defense Counsel Outside the eCase Defense Portal</u>.

Temporary Defense Access

When the clerk has not yet had an opportunity to connect the attorney to the case, you can allow an attorney you know to be the attorney of record immediate yet temporary access to our system so they may access the portal without waiting on the court clerk or coordinator to "attach" them to the case.

- 1. From the CCH screen, click the "connected" tab
- 2. At the bottom of that tab, click the option titled "Add Temporary Defense Attorney Portal Access" (see diagram below).
- 3. By then entering one of the criteria (bar number, SPN, or email address as it exists in the Clerk's website), you can then find the attorney.
- 4. Click "attach" to give the attorney access to the portal where they can see CCH and the portal, even before that attorney is officially attached via the clerk.

compt.	Married and	the set of		
cause winner	11 an entropy	contracting over statistic sport		1011010
Case Type:	rti Add Terrip	orary Defense Attorney Portal.	Access for 152147901010-003	
Court Number:	20			
File Date:	6/2 The user being	pranted access must be registered on the	Daniel Clerk's Portar as an attorney. Adding to	mporary defense
File Location:	18 0898.		in set one score service an energy	
File Status:				
Case Assigned to:	AD BATRY			
Bond I	SPN			
allow as	Ernel		(must onler full Dol. Clork Portal registered ad	(1494)
DA LOS NUMBER:	10			
UN NUMBER:	10	Seath	Oear Occe	
Crience Date:	00			
Course Leasures				
Transaction number:	221 Isane			
Lase scatto.	COL SPN			
Secondary Colorest	CO Drai			
Statestine:	Phote			
Sectore				
Discussion Date:	Grant Access	For 21 Y Hours		
	Note			(optional)
	-			
	·		One	
d Name		~		
Henrick, Droke, El channen-detegen Press Elder 110	S and			
GARGETT, CASE				
Cleans game# gabes	ALC ALC			
MORPHODEN NET	Dones T	_000M	47112014	
III GAO SERVICE	withing .	DEFENCIANT	10011007	

Caveats:

- While this gives immediate access, please note there can be up to a 10-15 minute delay due to a limitation between our system and the JIMS mainframe/clerk's office data.
- The attorney must be registered with the District Clerk's online system for any access to our system.
- This is case specific so if the defendant has multiple cases, you must make the temporary attachment for each case.
- The temporary access will last 24 hours to give the court clerk time to make the actual attachment once the clerk attaches or 24 hours passes, the temporary attachment ends



Preparing Copies of Discovery for Defense Counsel Outside the eCase Defense Portal

When discovery needs to be copied and manually delivered to the defense attorney, use the Discovery Receipt eForm to create the form for sending the discovery to Intake and creating the receipt the defense attorney will sign. The defense attorney will pick up the discovery at Intake. Intake will have the defense attorney sign for the discovery and then add the receipt to eCase for documentation.

Note: defense attorneys are permitted to have someone else pick up their discovery on their behalf. If the defense attorney wishes to have someone else pick up their discovery, that person should bring a letter signed by the attorney of record that states the specific cause number, the defendant's name, and the legal name of the person who is authorized to accept the discovery for the attorney. That person must show valid identification and sign for the discovery on the attorney's behalf. We will keep a copy of the letter and place it in the defendant's eCase file as evidence of delivery.

What Can be Provided Outside the eCase Defense Portal

Only discovery that has (1) been actually requested by the defense attorney and (2) cannot otherwise be added to eCase for delivery via the defense portal should be copied and manually delivered to the defense attorney. All manual deliveries of such items are accomplished through this process and our Intake Division at 1301 Franklin, 1st floor.

Typically, this process would be for video that is not loaded into eCase, such as surveillance video or perhaps police video from smaller agencies that do not transfer their video to us via our IT department.

Creating the Discovery Receipt eForm

This process first assumes you have made copies of the miscellaneous media to be delivered to the defense attorney.

Create a Discovery Receipt.

Once the envelope and receipt are complete, place the envelope in the box located within your division's designated area. Examples: Misdemeanor = Located at the reception desk; Felony = Located at the reception desk.

At the end of the day, each division's box will be picked up and taken to Intake.

Email the Defense Attorney

Return to the case screen in CCH to complete an email to the defense attorney alerting them that discovery will be available for pick up at Intake.

- 1. Click on the "Connected" tab to find the current defense attorney and his or her email address.
- 2. Click on the defense counsel's email address to start an email to that attorney.
 - a. Make sure you are using the correct attorney of record. "PUBLIC DEFENDER AT PC DOCKET" is almost never the correct attorney. "Previous Appointed Attorney" and "Previous Hired Attorney" are not correct either. Look for "Hired Defense Attorney" or "Appointed Defense Attorney" in short, eliminate all that start with "previous".
- The body of the message should say:
 "Discovery for the above case will be available for pick up at 1301 Franklin, Intake Division,
 Front Desk, <u>WITHIN 2-3 BUSINESS DAYS</u>. If you are sending someone to pick up the discovery on your behalf, please provide them with a letter authorizing discovery pick-up for that particular



case. <u>All defense attorneys or other designated persons should expect to show their ID when</u> picking up discovery."



DA Portal General Instructions – for the Defense Attorney

The DA Portal gives the defense attorney access to those portions of the DAO electronic file that have been made available to the defense.

Accessing the Portal

The DA Portal is accessed by the defense attorney in two ways: (1) direct (<u>https://web.dao.hctx.net</u>) or (2) through the Harris County District Clerk's website. Using either method, you must first have an online account/login with the District Clerk. **Note:** You must be the attorney of record per the District Clerk's system before you will be able to access the portal for that case.

DIRECT ACCESS TO PORTAL

https://web.dao.hctx.net



Once logged in, you will have a search screen within the DA Portal. You can search by name, cause, spn, and other fields. If you are not the attorney of record, your search will result in a message indicating no records found.

In addition to searching for cases, you can use the options on top of the screen to view a prosecutor directory for email and phone numbers as well as retrieve batch download files.



Once you search for and find a defendant to whom you are attached and have access, you can begin to use additional features.



ACCESSING PORTAL THROUGH THE CLERK'S WEBSITE

When you open your criminal case on the clerk's system, make sure you are on the "summary" tab, and you will see a link to the DA Portal.

Click on DA DEFENSE PORTAL as shown:

(Summary	Appeals	Bonds	Activities	Bookings/Ho	olds Crimi	nal History	Witness	Parti
	Restitu/Copies Fees	Settings	Court Registry	Related Cases	Aliases	Payr	nent Plan	Images	
	DA DEFENSE PORT	AL – by clicking o	n this link,you will be l	eaving the District Cl	erk site and goir	ng to the Distric	Print S at Attorney si	Summary 📑	
	Case (Cause) Sum	mary				Defendant	Details		
	Case	1	4 0 - 3			Race/Sex	W/M	Height/Weight	5'06 / 153
ck	File Date	1	1/13/2013			Eyes	BRO	noightroight	LBS
	Case (Cause) State	us F	Pending Completion of	Probation		Skin		Hair	BLK
ner	Offense	F	ROBBERY-THREATS			DOB		Build	
6	Last Instrument Fi	led F	elony Indictment			US	Linknown	In Custody	N
ĸ	Case Disposition	C	EFERRED ADJUDIC	ATION OF GUILT		Citizen	UNKIOWI	Place Of Birth	_
	Case Completion I	Date 6	5/5/2017			Address		6	USTON, T
	Defendant Status	C	DEF ADJ			Markinge		11001	
	Bond Amount	ş	0.00			manango			
	Next/Last Setting I	Date 6	/5/2017			The Currer	t Presiding	Judge	
	DA DEFENSE PORT	AL - by clicking	on this link,you will	be leaving the Distr	ict Clerk site	Current Co	urt	178 th	
	and going to the Dis	trict Attorney si	le.			Address		201 CAROLINE (Flo HOUSTON, TX 770 Phone:7137556336	ior: 9) 02
						JudgeNam	e I	Kelli Johnson	
						Count Trees		Oninginal	

You will be asked to enter your credentials, as shown above – this is the SAME email/user and password that you use for the District Clerk's website. You will then be able to view the case via the DA Portal.



Once logged in - Parts of the Portal Access ADA Directory and Contact Information

In the header, you can click ADA Contact Directory to access a PDF file showing current prosecutor assignments, email addresses, and county cell phones for all prosecutors.



In addition to the directory, within the case information you will see the Division that is handling the case as well as the individual prosecutor who is assigned that case. Here, you can click the prosecutor's name (hyperlink) to generate an email to that prosecutor with this defendant's name and cause number already in the subject line. Additionally, you will see the prosecutor's county cell phone number. The case assignments are updated as the case is transferred to a new division or new prosecutor.



Defendant Screen/Case(s) Screen

The main screen is per defendant (by SPN aka system person number) and includes some identifying information as well as his pending and disposed Harris County cases.

Within each case or cause number, there is a set of tabs for information related to that cause.



The "summary of facts" tab gives you the DIMS summary entered by the police officer filing the charge. The "summary" tab is a view of the District Clerk's JWEB information. The "connected" tab shows the parties connected to the case. The "settings" tab is a view of the District Clerk's JWEB information for court/docket settings. The "DEEDS" tab will give you the District Clerk's public images for the file. The "case jacket" tab is the proverbial "front of the paper file" showing basic information and includes plea offers and offer tracking. Finally, the "Files" tab will be where you find *most* of your discovery.

Viewing Your eDiscovery

While most discovery will be located in the "files" tab, that is not always the case. Currently some HPD discovery is accessed differently. Other agencies may change over time to mirror HPD methods.



Houston Police Department Offense Reports and Dispatch/Calls for Service Information

If the case is a Houston Police Department case, you can click on the report icon to view the current report and all entered supplements (so long as it is not a "confidential" file per HPD policy – which means the prosecutor cannot access it either from this link).

	Charge: FELON POSS WPN
Report ICONs	File Location: FELONY [TRB] File Status: SENT TO [SYSTEM @ 2/19/2020]
to view PDF	Case Assigned To: FELONY [ADA3 - ORTIZ_JONATHAN C:[]
of offense	Bond: 005000 Agency: HOUSTON POLICE DEPARTMENT (TXHPD0000)
report and	DA Log Number: 2 50 OR Number: 0 59 0 1
PDF of CAD	Offense Date: 02/04/2020 Officer Name: Manager V
dispatch/call	Transaction Number: 2 Grand Jury: FID-02/19/2020
records	Case Status: BOND MADE Next Court Date: 1/29/2021
	Summary Summary Connected Settings Case Files Jacket

Using these icons, you can pull the most current and possibly updated version of the report. For example, reviewing the offense report will return all current supplements. Be aware, you may have to check back to identify and view new supplements. There is currently no mechanism to notify the ADA or the defense attorney of "new" supplements to the report. Best practice is to check often and certainly before any plea or trial to make sure you have all available supplements.

Houston Police Department Videos

If the case is a Houston Police Department case, you will receive an email invite to a cloudshare from which to stream or download the videos associated with the case. All HPD dash-cam, body-cam, intox, and helicopter videos are stored in the HPD Evidence Library or Evidence Cloud (2 different systems). The prosecutor accesses the Evidence Library to stream video for review. Defense attorneys will receive access to that same system via an Evidence Library cloudshare link.

For more information on using the cloudshare, <u>CLICK HERE</u>.

If you have not received an email link to the video after 60 days, you should alert the prosecutor that you have not yet received the cloudshare.

Cloudshare only became available in October 2020 so older videos are likely in the DA Portal. Newer HPD video will not be placed in the portal but streamed or downloaded from the cloudshare instead.

Jail Calls

More info coming soon – if there are jail calls available, you would see a "JAIL CALLS" tab at the start of the defendant's information and above the individual case tabs.



Files (Evidence Documents, Photos, Video, etc.) and non-HPD Offense Reports

Click the "Files" tab to display a list of any available discovery items which you can open, view, or download.



From the list of files, you can open, view, and save each file individually. Each line is a separate file. Date refers to the date the file became available to the defense attorney. You can sort any column to help you locate files in larger sets.

Note the ID# in the first column. This is a unique number for every file within the entire system. If you and the prosecutor wish to discuss a particular file, referring to the ID number (unique number for each file, document, or video) will make sure you are both looking at or considering the same file.

Additionally, you may wish to use the Batch Download capabilities (detailed below) to retrieve all nonvideo evidence in one zip file.

Batch Downloads

Defense attorneys have the ability to download all non-video evidence files in one zip file. Damon Parrish at the Public Defender's Office has provided a video tutorial on using this process. <u>CLICK HERE</u> to view the video via the HCCLA website.

Unfortunately, if new files are added to the system after your batch download, you will have to download them individually or request a new batch file which would contain duplicates of anything already downloaded. There is no current means of selecting which files to include in the batch.

Because of their size, video files are currently NOT included in a batch download.

Automatic Email Notifications

As information is received, it is added to our eCase electronic case file. Once the item is in eCase, the prosecutor must review the items and mark each item as available to the defense before you will see it in the list of files. When items are made available to the defense, our system will generate an email notifying the attorney of record that new items are available.



Save this email address as a safe email to prevent or system from placing it in junk or spam

🗟 Ignore 🖁	Delete Re	ly Reply All	Forward 🌉 M	eeting ore *	遂 Task w/note: 📝 Create a task 🙈 To Manager	wit 🛄 Cal v wit 🛄 Crea	w/Attach te an appoi n E-mail	Cal w/n Cal w/n Move t √ Done	notes :o: ?	+ + +	Move	쒈 Rules ≠ 🔊 OneNot 🚉 Actions	e Mark Unrea	Catego	rize Tr	a to an slate	H Find 🚵 Related	•
Delete		R	espond			Qu	ick Steps			5		Nove	T	ags	G.	E	diting	
From:	SQL Admin	<noreply@d< td=""><td>ao.hctx.net></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Sent:</td><td>Thu 3/29/20</td><td>18 1</td></noreply@d<>	ao.hctx.net>													Sent:	Thu 3/29/20	18 1
To:	Musick, Jo/	nne																
Subject:	New Medi	a Available o	n HCDAO Defer	nse Portal														
Subject:	New Medi	a Available o	n HCDAO Defer	nse Portal														
Subject:	New Medi	a Available o ng med	n HCDAO Defer lia has b	oeen 1	made ava	ulable o	on the H	Iarris	Coun	ty D	istr	ict At	orne	y Def	fens	e Po	rtal:	
Subject:	New Medi	a Available o ng med	n HCDAO Defer lia has b	oeen 1	nade ava	ulable o	on the H	Iarris	Coun	ty D	istr	ict At	orne	y Def	fens	e Po	rtal:	
Subject:	New Medi ollowii	a Available o ng med per Cour	n HCDAO Defer lia has b Defendant	oeen 1 1990 - 19900 - 19900 - 19900 - 19900 - 1990 - 1990 - 1990 - 1990 - 1990	nade ava Defendar	ilable o	on the H	Harris ription	Coun	ity D	listr	ict At	orne	y Def	fens	e Po	ortal:	
Subject: The for CDI C:	New Medi Ollowii auseNum	a Available o ng med oer Cour	n HCDAO Defer lia has b t Defendant	een I speen I	nade ava Defendar	tilable o	ItemDese	Harris	Coun	ity D	listr	ict At	torne	y Dei	fens	e Po	ortal:	
Subject: The for CDI C: 003 11	New Medi Ollowii auseNum	a Available o ng med per Cour 0 337	n HCDAO Defer lia has b t Defendant	een i speen i spn G	made ave Defendar	tilable o tName	ItemDese MOEP15	Harris ription 85110	Coun	ity D	istr	ict At	orne	y Def	fens	e Po	ortal:	
Subject: The for CDI C: 003 11 003 13	New Medi Collowii CauseNum	a Available o ng med per Cour 0 337 10 337	n HCDAO Defer lia has b t Defendant	tSPN G	made ava Defendar	nilable o ntName SE	ItemDese MOEP15 PleaP158	Harris ription 85110 5110	Coun	ity D	vistr	ict At	torne	y Del	fens	e Po	ortal:	
CDI C: 003 11 003 13	New Medi	a Available o ng med per Cour p 337 10 337	n HCDAO Defer lia has b t <mark>Defendant</mark> 0	tspn G	nade ava Defendar O	tilable o tName SE	ItemDese MOEP15 PleaP158	Harris ription 85110 5110	Coun	ity D	istr	ict At	torne	y Def	fens	e Po	ortal:	
CDI C: 003 1: 003 1: 003 1: The HCI	New Medi ollowii auseNum DAO Defe	a Available o ng med per Cour 0 337 0 337 mse Portal	n HCDAO Defer lia has b t Defendant 0 0 0 can be acce	tSPN G G Ssed at	made ava Defendar C. C. 	tilable o ttName SE SE SE so.hctx.net/c	on the I ItemDese MOEP15 PleaP158	Harris ription 85110 5110 gin.aspx	Coun	ity D	istr	ict At	orne	y Del	fens	e Po	ortal:	
Subject: The for CDI C: 003 13 003 13 The HCI	New Medi	a Available o ng med per Cour 0 337 0 337 mse Portal	n HCDAO Defer lia has b t Defendant 0 0 0 can be acce	tSPN G ssed at	made ava Defendar C C 	tilable o ttName SE SE so.hctx.net/c	ItemDese MOEP15 PleaP158	Harris ription 85110 5110 gin.aspx	Coun	ity D	istr	ict At	corne	y Def	fens	e Po	ortal:	
Subject: The for OO3 13 OO3 13 The HCI	New Medi	a Available o ng med per Cour 0 337 0 337 mse Portal	n HCDAO Defer lia has b Defendant 0 0 can be acce	tSPN G ssed at	made ava Defendar C 	tilable o ttName SE SE so hctx.net/o	ItemDesa MOEP15 PleaP158	Tarris scription 85110 5110 <u>scin.aspx</u>	Coun	ity D	istr	ict Atı	torne	y Def	fens	e Po	ortal:	
Subject: The for OO3 13 OO3 13 The HCI	New Medi	a Available o ag med ber Cour b 337 b 337 b 337 mse Portal	n HCDAO Defer lia has b Defendant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ISPN G G SSEd at	made ava Defendar C C 	tilable o ttName SE SE to hctx.net/o	ItemDeso MOEP15 PleaP158	Harris ription 85110 5110 gin.aspx	Coun	nty D	istr	ict Att	torne	y Del	fens	e Po	ortal:	
Subject: The ferror of the fer	New Medi	a Available o ag med per Cour b 337 b 337 nse Portal	n HCDAO Defer	ISPN G G SSRd at	made ava Defendar C	tilable o ttName SE SE so hctx.net/o	ItemDese MOEP15 PleaP158	Harris ription 85110 5110 gin.aspx	Coun	nty D	istr	ict Att	corne	y Del	fens	e Po	ortal:	

The email notifications are batched and sent once a day to avoid multiple emails, but the batched email will show you all items for all cases that are new. There is a link to the DA Portal in the email. If you use that link, you bypass the District Clerk's website and you log in directly to the DA Portal where you can then search for your case. Again, only the attorney of record will see information related to their cases. Any search that does not relate to a case in which you are the attorney of record will result in a return of no results for your query.

Viewing the Case Jacket

Defense attorneys have access to the "Case Jacket" tab via the Defense Portal. The Case Jacket tab is akin to the former "front of the file" or physical case jacket formerly used by the office.

Once you locate your case, click the "Case Jacket" tab to display the equivalent of our former "front of the file" which also includes our Offer Tracking system.



If a blank screen appears, with the words "no data" in the center, then the prosecutor has not yet completed the screening process and created the case jacket.

f Facts	Summary	Connected	Settings	DEEDS	Case Jacket	Files
					N	lo Data

Once the case jacket is created, you will start to see that jacket. From here, you will know the NCIC code, the literal offense, its level (felony or misdemeanor) and its degree. The prosecutor will note whether enhancements exist, and if so, you will see the increased punishment range based on those enhancements. The "sex offender" field identifies whether or not <u>this offense</u> carries with it the possibility of registration and whether that registration is 10 years or life.



NOTE: This information is provided as a courtesy and is the prosecutor's belief regarding punishment range and other issues. No representation is made as to the accuracy of this information at any given time, though we strive to provide the best information possible throughout our reviews of each case. You should always complete your own research to ensure the accuracy of information you might rely upon or provide to your client. We are not responsible for errors, and you should always consult the charging instrument and clerk's file to determine these issues for yourself. If you believe you have discovered an error, you are free to discuss that with the prosecutor should it require correcting. The prosecutor can update this information at any time.

Below the enhancements, you may see icons representative of factors in the case – for example, you might see "on probation", "JOT history" (juvenile history), "on parole", and/or "gang affiliation" among other indicators. These are simply prosecutor notes that might guide factors in the case. Again, no representation is made as to the accuracy of this information as you should complete your own investigation into these matters.

Offer Tracking for the Defense Attorney

The offer tracking system is available from within the Case Jacket. Navigate to the case for which you wish to review plea offers. Then use the **Case Jacket** to see the **Plea Offer History**.

Summary Sum of Facts	mary Connected	Settings Case Jacke	files t					
Current DA) Summary 🔻							
NCIC 520303	Literal FELO	N POSS WPN		Level F	Felony	[Degree	3rd Degree
Enhancement	None	P	unishment Range	2 Years - 10	Years	Sex Of	fender	
Quick Sumn Officers called Asked D if he air, and replie	to male discharg had a firearm, wi d no, but he thin	jing firearm ir hich he replie ks someone s	nto the air. Officers d yes, and that he hot at him.	s observed D, was a convict	who mato ted felon.	ched the Asked if	descripti he was s	ion. Detaine shooting int
Quick Summ Officers callec Asked D if he air, and replie Cause: 15904 - LESSER OFF Cause: 15904 Created By HCDA(1	tary to male discharg had a firearm, wi d no, but he thin 8901010 CDI: 00 . GUILTY PLEA - 1 8801010 CDI: 00 EETERS_KATHERINE OF	ging firearm in hich he replie ks someone s)3 EVADING A NO JURY Sent)3 FELON POS n 2/6/2020	nto the air. Officers d yes, and that he shot at him. ARREST/DETENTIO tence: 300 DAYS H SS WPN Crt: 209 D	s observed D, was a convict N Crt: 209 Dis {CJ Next Court isp Date: 1/24	who mato ed felon. sp Date: 1 t Date: 1/ 4/2019 Di	ched the Asked if 1/24/201 24/2019 spositior	descripti he was s 19 Dispos n: DISMI	ion. Detaine shooting int sition: CON SSED -
Quick Summ Officers called Asked D if he air, and replie Cause: 15904 - LESSER OFF Cause: 15904 Created By HCDA/1 Plea Offer H	to male discharg had a firearm, wi 8901010 CDI: 00 GUILTY PLEA - 1 8801010 CDI: 00 EETERS_KATHERINE OF <i>istory</i> ~	ging firearm in hich he replie ks someone s)3 EVADING A NO JURY Sent)3 FELON POS n 2/6/2020	nto the air. Officer: d yes, and that he ishot at him. ARREST/DETENTIO tence: 300 DAYS H SS WPN Crt: 209 D	s observed D, was a convict N Crt: 209 Dis ICJ Next Court visp Date: 1/24	who mato red felon. sp Date: 1 t Date: 1/ 4/2019 Di	ched the Asked if 1/24/201 24/2019 spositior	descripti he was s 19 Dispos n: DISMI	ion. Detaine shooting int sition: CON SSED -
Quick Summ Officers called Asked D if he air, and replie Cause: 15904 Created By HCDA(1 Plea Offer H Offense	tary to male discharg had a firearm, wi 8901010 CDI: 00. GUILTY PLEA - 8801010 CDI: 00 EETERS_KATHERINE OF istory ▼ Enhanced	ging firearm in hich he replie ks someone s 33 EVADING A NO JURY Sent 33 FELON POS n 2/6/2020	nto the air. Officer: d yes, and that he shot at him. ARREST/DETENTIO tence: 300 DAYS H SS WPN Crt: 209 D	s observed D, was a convict N Crt: 209 Dis ICJ Next Court isp Date: 1/24	who mato red felon. sp Date: 1 t Date: 1/ 4/2019 Di Condition(s)	ched the Asked if 1/24/201 24/2019 sposition	descripti he was s 19 Dispos n: DISMI Created By	ion. Detaine shooting int sition: CON SSED -

If the Plea Offer History section is collapsed, use the arrow at the end of the Plea Offer History to expand or open the section and reveal any offers.

Plea Offer History

Within the Plea Offer History, you should see a list of all offers that have been made. Even if the offer is rejected or withdrawn, it will be shown as a historical offer. This can assist lawyers new to the case with an understanding of prior offers made and whether they may have been accepted or rejected.

Status

The Status column will show the current status of that particular offer: sent to defense, withdrawn, rejected, or accepted. Once any offer is accepted, no other offer can be made or accepted.



Alternate Offers

If the state makes alternative offers (for example, 10 years DADJ or 2 years TDC), the alternatives are each listed as a separate pending/open offer and either one may be accepted. This allows for the state to make multiple offers without necessarily withdrawing or rejecting others. This facilitates discussion on multiple options without unnecessarily closing other options.

Offer Details

To see more details about any particular offer, click on that row to see the Offer Summary. **Note:** Always check the details of the offer as conditions may be listed here that were not reflected on the one-line summary of the offer.

ICIC 520303 L	Literal FELON POSS W	PN Level Felony Degree	3rd Degree
inhancements N	one	Punishment Range 2 Years - 10 Years Sex Offender	
Quick Summar	Plea Offer Details	×	on. Detained him.
Asked D if he had	Offense: Enhancement:	FELON POSS WPN (520303) None	hooting into the
LESSER OFF. G Cause: 1590488(reated By HCDA)TEET	Confinement: Allow NOLO: Allow WOAR 🔁:	2 year(s) in Institutional Division of the TDCJ No No	SSED -
Plea Offer Hist	Created By: Created On:	HCDA\SANCHEZ_JOSEPH 09/21/2020	
FELON POSS WPN lick on a row to see i			01
Discovery Log	Ø Cancel		ate Discovery Log

A window will display showing the details of the offer.

The details will indicate whether or not the prosecutor is open to a No Contest plea or specifically opposes a No Contest plea. Similarly, the offer details will indicate whether the state is open to an alternative plea that is one without an agreed recommendation. The offer summary will also indicate whether or not enhancements are being considered. If enhancements are present in the offer summary, this indicates the prosecutor is expecting a plea of true to the enhancements in exchange for the offer. Finally, if the offer includes the dismissal of other causes, those would be identified in the summary as well (for example, 5 years TDCJ and dismiss cause 1234567).

Accepting a Plea Offer

Only the ADA has the ability to accept/reject the offer from the case jacket Plea Offer History table using the thumbs up or down buttons. These "quick" buttons are not available to the defense attorney because the complete offer and all conditions cannot always be displayed and viewed from the one-row entry. The defense attorney can only accept or reject after opening the row and viewing the full details of the plea offer.

Plea Offer History 🗸							
Offense	Enhanced	Fine	Restitution	Punishment	Condition(s)	Status	
POSS CS PG 3 <28 GRAMS	No	\$0	\$0	1 month PTI	Yes	Approved by HCDA\MUSICK_JOANNE	



Both the ADA and the Defense Attorney have the ability to accept/reject the offer from the Plea Offer Details page.

	100000100		leanor Degree e
5 N	Plea Offer Details		×
	Offer Summary		
	Offense:	POSS CS PG 3 <28 GRAMS (559911)	
	Enhancement:	None	
	PTI:	1 month(s)	
lar	CS Conditions:	Drug/Alcohol Class	
SII	Allow NOLO:	No	0
loc	Allow WOAR 0:	No	t.
ider	Creation:	Created by HCDA\MUSICK_JOANNE on 7	/13/2021
ied	Current Status:	Approved by HCDA\MUSICK_JOANNE on	7/13/2021
	WP Notes:	triage project - drug class PTI	
DAN			
IBER			
iste	(Cancel	6	ccent In Reject
	v cancel	DF	Reject
DAME	No. SO	0 1 month PTI Ves Approved by	HCDAMUSICK JOANNE

PTI (Pretrial Intervention Offers)

PTI offers are made in the same manner as above and will be found in the offer history section. However, we currently adding additional functionality for the defense attorney in PTI offers.

Once a PTI offer is accepted, the prosecutor must click to "generate the PTI contract." The defense attorney and client need not be present with the prosecutor to sign and return the PTI contract.

Once generated, the defense attorney can download the contract for review and signing. The ADA could also download a copy if needed. Generally, the process should remain electronic without the need for the ADA to download a copy.

Download Contract/Sign Contract/Upload Signed Contract

Once the PTI Contract is generated, the defense attorney can download the contract for review with the client and to obtain signatures. The defense attorney uses the "download" button to retrieve a copy.

PTI Contracts								
Term	Restitution	Classes	Created By	Original	Status	Signed		
1 year(s)	\$1,000.00	Anger Management Class	HCDA\THOMAS on 7/8/2021	*	Needs Defense Signatures.	1		
Click on a	row to see	the offer's summary.						

The defense attorney should sign the contract, and have the defendant sign as well. Once signed, the defense attorney can upload the signed document back into the system using the "upload" button.

PTI Contracts								
	Term	Restitution	Classes	Created By	Original	Status	Signed	
	1 year(s)	\$1,000.00	Anger Management Class	HCDA\THOMAS on 7/8/2021	*	Needs Defense Signatures.	1	
1	Click on a	row to see	the offer's summary.					



After a signed document has been uploaded, it can be still be downloaded as needed using the Signed download button.

PTI Contracts -								
Term	Restitution	Classes	Created By	Original	Status	Signed		
1 year(s)	\$1,000.00	Anger Management Class	HCDA\THOMAS on 7/9/2021	*	PTI Conditions Incomplete	*	1	~
Click on a row to see the offer's summary.								

Once the signed contract is uploaded, the contract is underway. At some point when the defendant has completed the contract terms, the prosecutor can verify completion and then mark the checkmark (depicted above but only displayed to the prosecutor) to signify the PTI is successfully completed. The prosecutor should then dismiss the case. (coming soon, checking completion will auto-generate the dismissal for the court)